
From: Randy Whitener
To: Weaver, Norma
Cc: Krejci, Cheryl
Subject: RE: B15-067 Term Contract for Purchase and Installation of Carpet
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:35:53 PM
Attachments: 201701101225.pdf

Cheryl,
We would like renew the bid through March 31, 2018, under the same terms and conditions.
 
 
Thanks,
Randy Whitener
Gomez Floor Covering
3816 Binz-Engleman Rd. B-125
San Antonio, TX  78219
Office: (210) 651-5002
Fax: (210) 212-9509
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in or attached to this email is intended solely for the use of the
 addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
 recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or retaining this email or any part of it. This email
 may contain information which is confidential and/or covered by legal. professional or other privilege under applicable law. If
 you received this email in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the information
 contained in or attached to. Thank you for your cooperation

 
 

From: Weaver, Norma [mailto:Norma.Weaver@fortbendcountytx.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Randy Whitener
Cc: Krejci, Cheryl
Subject: B15-067 Term Contract for Purchase and Installation of Carpet
 
Please see the attached correspondence and respond accordingly.
 
Thank you.
 
Norma J. Weaver
Administrative Assistant
301 Jackson Street, Suite 201
Richmond, Texas 77469
281-341-8640
281-341-8645 (fax)
norma.weaver@fortbendcountytx.gov
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